
 WESTAMPTON TOWNSHIP  
COMMITTEE MEETING 
        October 18, 2022 

 
7:00 PM Regular Meeting, Courtroom 

 

1. Call Regular Meeting to Order  

2. Requirements of the Sunshine Law (This meeting was advertised in the Burlington County 
Times on January 10, 2022 and electronic notice was given pursuant to N.J.A.C. 5:39-1.5).  

3. Pledge of Allegiance 

4. Moment of Silence  

5. Roll Call 

6. PRESENTATION: 
Oath of Office for Officer Daniel Hurff  

7. Approval of Minutes  
a. October 4, 2022 Regular Meeting Minutes 

 
8. Open Meeting to Public Comment on Agenda Items Only – Please remember to state your 

name and address for the record.  

9. Monthly Reports: Westampton Township Police Department Report, Westampton     
Township Fire/EMS Report 
 

10.       ORDINANCES: 
      Second Reading – Open Public Comment 

a. 8-2022 Ordinance Authorizing the Township of Westampton, in the County of 
Burlington, New Jersey to Amending Chapter 203 of the Code of the Township of 
Westampton Entitled “Solicitors and Canvassers” 
 

Second Reading – Open Public Comment 
b. 9-2022 Ordinance Authorizing the Township of Westampton, in the County of 

Burlington, New Jersey to Amending Chapter 88 of the Code of the Township of 
Westampton Entitled “Licensing Fees” 

 
11. RESOLUTIONS:  

a. 150-22 Payment of Vouchers – this resolution approves the payment of bills through 
10/18/2022. 
 

b. 151-22 Resolution Authorizing Purchase of Playground Equipment 
 

12. OPM Mailbox & Correspondence:  None 
 
13.  Open Meeting for Public Comment - Please remember to state your name and  

                        address for the record. 
 
 



14. Dates to Remember: Next Scheduled Meeting November 1st @7PM; Recruiting Event at 
Camden County College on October 19th 10AM-2PM; Trunk-or-Treat October 29th 3-
5PM@ Westampton Middle School; Rabies clinic November 12th 9-11AM@ the 
Westampton Township Municipal Building. 

15.  Administrator’s Report 

16.  Committee Liaison Reports/Comments – Township Committee members.  

17. Adjournment  
 

Please note: 
  
During the first public comment period, any resident or taxpayer of Westampton is welcome to comment on any governmental item 
of concern limited to the ordinances and resolutions being considered this evening. The second public comment period is open to any 
item of concern. A total of thirty (30) minutes has been allocated for each of the public comment periods. This time may be extended 
by the Committee.  

If you wish to be heard, come to the podium and give your name and address to the Clerk for the record. The amount of discussion of 
any single speaker will be limited to three (3) minutes. Large groups are urged to select someone to represent them. No speaker shall 
engage in any personally offensive, derogatory or abusive remarks. The Mayor shall immediately call to order any speaker who 
violates this provision. An officer of the WTPD may remove any disruptive person at the Mayor’s discretion.   

Public Comment is an opportunity for the public to present their views—both positive and negative. It is not a question-and-answer 
period. Neither the Mayor nor Committee Members will engage in a back-and-forth exchange so speakers are encouraged to present 
all their views. The Mayor as well as any Committee Member may respond to any comment after such speaker is finished. The 
Mayor may refer the speaker to the Township Administrator, Department Head or any Committee Member to respond in writing. 

















 
 
 

WESTAMPTON TOWNSHIP 
EMERGENCY SERVICES 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

September 2022 
 

CHARACTER – INTEGRITY –ACCOUNTABILITY 
 

 



The Westampton Township Emergency Services was dispatched to 383 
calls for service for the month of September 2022 for a total of 3738 
calls for the year.  This is 31 calls less than September 2021 and an 
increase of 805 calls year to date 2021.  
In 2022, EMS calls account for 74% of the departments call volume 
followed by 18% for fire responses, lastly motor vehicle accidents make 
up 8% of the Departments call volume.  (<1% are missed/error call dispatches) 

 

 

 

 

The department failed to respond to a total of 31 calls for the month.  
This represents 8% of the total call volume.  During the same time 
period the fire apparatus responded understaffed (3 or less) 38 times.  
This represents 36% of total fire responses.  Year to date the 
department has missed 102 (3%) calls and responded understaffed 260 
(30%) times. 

 

25

2

38

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

Fire MVA BLS ALS Reduced Crews

Number and Type of Calls Missed for 
September 2022



Missed calls 2022 

  Month Incident Location Why Missed Handled By 
1 January BLS/41 Eastampton On BLS call 509 
2 January ALS/84 Westampton On BLS call 509 
3 January  BLS/252 Willingboro On fire call 239 
4 January ALS/319 Eastampton On BLS call 509 
5 January BLS/347 Westampton On ALS Call 909 
6 January Fire/362 Westampton On ALS Call 361 / 161 
7 January BLS/417 Eastampton On ALS Call 509 
8 January Fire/420 Westampton On fire call 161 
9 January BLS/421 Eastampton On fire Call 509 

10 February BLS/448 Willingboro On ALS Call 239 
11 February ALS/509 Eastampton No Crew 509 
12 February BLS/533 Westampton On Fire Call 509 
13 February BLS/677 Eastampton On ALS Call 408 
14 February ALS/712 Eastampton On ALS Call 139 
15 February BLS/767 Eastampton On Fire Call 509 
16 February BLS/799 Willingboro On BLS Call 239 
17 March Fire/867 Mount Holly On Fire Call 131 
18 March BLS/883 Willingboro On BLS Call 909 
19 March BLS/899 Willingboro On BLS Call 909 
20 March BLS/903 Willingboro On Fire Call 239 
21 March BLS/904 Willingboro On Fire Call 369 
22 March BLS/927 Eastampton On BLS Call 509 
23 March BLS/929 Willingboro On BLS Call 239 
24 March BLS/931 Willingboro On BLS Call 909 
25 March BLS/992 Willingboro On BLS Call 239 
27 March BLS/1002 Westampton On BLS Call 509 
28 March MVA/1021 Westampton On Fire Call 399 
29 March BLS/133 Eastampton On BLS Call 509 
30 March Alarm/1215 Westampton On MVA 301 
31 March BLS/1223 Mount Holly On MVA 509 
32 April BLS/1261 Willingboro On BLS Call 239 
33 April BLS/1280 Westampton On ALS Call 509 
34 April BLS/1288 Willingboro On ALS Call 239 
35 April BLS/1324 Eastampton On ALS Call 139 
36 April Rescue/1325 Westampton On Rescue 131, 139, 909 
37 April BLS/1389 Willingboro On BLS Call 909 
38 April BLS/1501 Willingboro On BLS Call 239 
39 April BLS/1530 Willingboro On BLS Call 239 



40 April BLS/1535 Willingboro On Fire Call 909 
41 April BLS/1539 Willingboro On Fire Call 239 
42 April BLS/1548 Westampton On BLS Call 509 
43 April BLS/1549 Westampton On BLS Call 909 
30 May BLS/1654 Burlington On Fire Call  
31 May BLS/1750 Willingboro On BLS Call  
32 May BLS/1764 Willingboro On BLS Call  
33 May ALS/1779 Westampton On BLS Call 509 
34 May BLS/1809 Willingboro On BLS Call  
35 May ALS / 1862 Eastampton On Fire Call  
36 May ALS / 1863 Westampton On Fire Call  
37 May ALS/1933 Burlington On BLS Call  
38 May ALS/1937 Burlginton  On BLS Call  
39 May MVA / 2032 Westampton On Fire Call  
40 May ALS / 2033 Westampton On Fire Call  
41 May BLS / 2039 Willingboro On BLS Call  
42 May BLS / 2041 Westampton On ALS Call  
43 May BLS / 2086 Eastampton On ALS Call  
44 June MVA/ 2135 Westampton On ALS Call 509 
45 June ALS / 2140 Westampton On BLS Call 509 
46 June BLS / 2168 Eastampton On BLS Call 139 
47 June Rescue / 2178 Westampton On Rescue 301, 139, 909, 169 
48 June BLS / 2179 Westampton On Rescue 169 
49 June BLS / 2204 Westampton On ALS Call 509 
50 June BLS / 2229 Westampton On Fire Call 509 

51 
June 

BLS / 2392 Eastampton 
. 
 909 

52 June BLS / 2399 Burlington  509 
53 June ALS / 2400 Westampton  139 
60 August ALS/2977 Westampton NO CREW 909 
61 August ALS/2992 Westampton ON ALS CALL 509 
62 August ALARM/2994 Mount Holly ON FIRE CALL 131 
63 August BLS/3048 Eastampton   509 
64 August BLS/3079 Westampton ON BLS CALL 509 
65 August BLS/3092 Eastampton ON ALS CALL 509 
66 August ALS/3139 Eastampton NO CREW 509 
67 August BLS/3143 Eastampton ON FIRE CALL   
68 August ALS/3187 Westampton ON BLS CALL 509 
69 August ALS/3190 Westampton ON FIRE CALL 229 
70 August BLS/3278 Westampton     
71 August ALS/3323 Eastampton ON FIRE CALL 509 



72 August BLS/3335 Westampton No Crew 509 
73 September BLS/3359 Eastampton No EMS Crew 509 
74 September BLS/3370 Westampton On Fire call 909 
75 September BLS/3378 Westampton No EMS Crew 509 
76 September BLS/3389 Westampton No EMS Crew 509 
77 September MVA/3397 Westampton On Fire call 139 
78 September BLS/3401 295 No EMS Crew 509 
79 September BLS/3436 Eastampton No EMS Crew 509 
80 September MVA/3441 Westampton No EMS Crew 909 
81 September BLS/3442 Eastampton On Fire call 139 
82 September BLS/3454 Westampton No EMS Crew 909 
83 September BLS/3476 Eastampton No EMS Crew 509 
84 September MVA/3477 Westampton No EMS Crew 909 
85 September BLS/3480 Westampton On BLS call 509 
86 September BLS/3504 Eastampton No EMS Crew 509 
87 September BLS/3522 Westampton No EMS Crew 509 
88 September /3527 Westampton On ALS call 169 
89 September BLS/3531 Westampton   
90 September BLS/3534 Eastampton On ALS call 509 
91 September BLS/3537 Westampton On BLS call 509 
92 September BLS/3566 Eastampton On Fire call 139 
93 September ALARM/3580 Westampton On Fire call 301 
94 September BLS/3603 Westampton No EMS Crew 509 
95 September BLS/3611 Westampton No EMS Crew 169 
96 September BLS/3640 Westampton No EMS Crew 509 
97 September BLS/3644 Westampton No EMS Crew 509 
98 September BLS/3650 Westampton No EMS Crew 509 
99 September ALS/3681 Westampton On fire call 909 

100 September BLS/3695 Westampton On Fire call 509 
101 September ALS/3704 Westampton No EMS Crew 509 
102 September BLS/3710 Westampton On ALS call 169 
103 September BLS/3730 Eastampton On Fire call 139 

      
      
      
      
      
      
      
      
      



 

 
 

 

58

57

48

46

40

48

69

98

126

132

114

118

152

156

156

153

132

139

139

111

127

94

83

99

0 50 100 150 200

00:00

01:00

02:00

03:00

04:00

05:00

06:00

07:00

08:00

09:00

10:00

11:00

12:00

13:00

14:00

15:00

16:00

17:00

18:00

19:00

20:00

21:00

22:00

23:00

Call Volume By Hour YTD

Call Volume By Hour



 

Mutual Aid 
 

 

169

62

16
8

0 2

25

108

6
9

5
0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

160

180

Westa
mpton

Ea
sta

mpton

Burlin
gto

n

Lu
mbert

on

Hain
esp

ort

Mount L
au

rel

Mount H
olly

Willi
ngb

oro

Rt. 2
95

NJTP
Other

Monthly Calls By District

Monthly Calls By District



 

 
Note: A shared service agreement is in place with Eastampton, as we 

are their primary EMS provider.  

 

962

334

124
35 6 18

170

725

41 28 26
0

200

400

600

800

1000

1200

Westa
mpton

Ea
sta

mpton

Burlin
gto

n

Lu
mbert

on

Hain
esp

ort

Mount L
au

rel

Mount H
olly

Willi
ngb

oro

Rt. 2
95

NJTP
Other

Calls By District (YTD)

Calls By District (YTD)

10
20

70

0

158

06

28

56

1

108

0
9

23

49

1

96

0
8

30

51

1

109

3
14 14

47

1

122

1
10 15

50

1

105

59
20

55

7

127

410 16

62

3

88

3
16

6

63

4

68

2
0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

160

180

Mount Holly Burlington Eastampton Lumberton Willingboro Other

Aid Given - EMS

Jan

Feb

Mar

Apr

May

Jun

Jul

Aug

Sept



 

 

 

 

 

 

5

3

0
1

5

1 1 11
0

1
0

2 2

0 0

5 5

0

2

6

2

0

3

5

2
1

4

12

3

1
2

18

5
4

6

0

2

4

6

8

10

12

14

16

18

20

Mount Holly Burlington Willingboro Other

Aid Received - EMS

Jan

Feb

Mar

Apr

May

June

July

Aug

Sept

20

0

3

6

0

6 6

13

2 1
3 2

5 5

15

6

2 3
1

3

12

26

2
4 3

6
4 5

28

2 2

7

1 2 3

15

1

4

7

1
3

0

18

1 2

6

0

3
5

27

1

6
4

0

3 2

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

Mount Holly Burlington Eastampton Lumberton Mount
Laurel

Willingboro Other

Aid Given - Fire

Jan

Feb

Mar

Apr

May

Jun

Jul

Aug



 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

0

2 2

0

2 2

11

3 3 3 3

5

2

1 1

2

1

2

6

2

0

4 4 4 4

8

2

1 1 1 1

2

3

2

0

1

0 0

2

1 1

0

1

2

0

3

1 1

0

1

0 0 0 0 0
0

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

Mount Holly Burlington Lumberton Eastampton Willingboro Mount
Laurel

Other

Aid Received - Fire

Jan

Feb

Mar

Apr

May

Jun

Jul

Aug



 

 

 

 

 

 

Out of Service Apparatus 2022 

 

Staffing 

 
Volunteer 

Duty 
Sick 

Leave 
Comp 
Time 

Person
al Time 

Vacation 
Time 

Workers 
Comp 

Admin 
Time 

Disability  

January 48 572 240 44 31 0 66 572 

February 120 244 267 32 109 24 0 267 

March 254 66 307 65 270 332 0 503 

       

 2722 2723 2725 27801 27802 27803 27804 
January 0 0 0 9 0 3 0 
February 0 0 15 1 0 0 15 
March 0 0 30 0 0 0 0 
April 0 0 6 0 1 0 2 
May 0 0 9 0 20 3 5 
June 2 0 8 14 29 0 1 
July 0 0 18 10 18 3 0 
August 0 30 0 0 0 0 8 
September 0 0 3 0 0 0 5 
October        
November        
December        
Totals 2 30 89 25 68 9 36 



 

April 188 183 375 36 225 0 0 336 

May 36 383 403 82 293 106 14 48 

June 50 186 401 76 263 0 0 264 
July 36 515 261 84 230 0 0 450 

August 41.5 211 369 12.5 272.5 258 0 216 

September 54 244 280 74 39 280.5 0 240 

October         

November         

December         

YTD 827.5 2604 2903.5 505.5 1732.5 1000.5 80 2896 

Incident/Events 2022 

1/1/22 – Willingboro – Gun Shot Wound 

1/4/22 – Westampton – Overdose/Narcan 

1/4/22 – Mount Holly – Car Fire 

1/4/22 – Mount Holly – Trash Can 

1/6/22 – Willingboro – Dwelling Fire 

1/7/22 – Lumberton – Dwelling Fire 

1/8/22 – NJTP – Trauma 

1/8/22 – Westampton – Cardiac Arrest 

1/10/22 – Westampton –Trauma 

1/11/22 – Hainesport – Dwelling Fire 

1/11/22 – Eastampton – MVA Rescue 

1/16/22 – NJTP – MVA Rescue 

1/16/22 – Eastampton – Cardiac Arrest 

1/16/22 – Burlington – Cardiac Arrest 

1/17/22 – Westampton – Elevator Rescue 

1/17/22 – Westampton – Dryer Fire 



1/17/22 – Willingboro – Cardiac Arrest 

1/19/22 – Westampton – Brush 

1/21/22 – Westampton – Dwelling Fire 

1/22/22 – Pemberton – Dwelling Fire 

1/24/22 – Westampton – Cardiac Arrest 

1/24/22 – Westampton – Overdose/Narcan 

1/25/22 – Westampton – Trauma 

1/31/22 – Eastampton – Cardiac Arrest 

2/4/22 – Westampton – Cardiac Arrest 

2/5/22 – Westampton – Cardiac Arrest 

2/8/22 – Eastampton – Dwelling Fire 

2/9/22 – Lumberton – MVA Rescue 

2/9/22 – Westampton – MVA Rescue 

2/9/22 – Westampton – MVA Rescue 

2/11/22 – Willingboro – Gunshot Wound 

2/14/22 – Westampton – Car Fire 

2/19/22 – Westampton – Cardiac Arrest 

2/21/22 – Westampton – Dwelling Fire 

2/21/22 – Westampton – Truck Fire 

2/24/22 – Westampton – Dwelling Fire – 1 Fatality / 1 Burn 

3/3/22 – Westampton – Brush 

3/3/22 – Mount Holly – Cardiac Arrest 

3/5/22 – Mount Holly – Building Fire 

3/9/22 – Westampton – Cardiac Arrest 



3/11/22 – Westampton – Fork Lift Fire 

3/13/22 – Willingboro – Gunshot Wound 

3/15/22 – Hainsport – Dwelling Fire 

3/18/22 – Westampton – MVA Rescue 

3/19/22 – Southampton – Major Brush Fire 

3/29/22 – Westampton – Apartment Fire 

4/1/22 – Mount Holly – Dwelling Fire 

4/5/22 – Maple Shade – Hazmat 

4/7/22 – Eastampton – MVA Rescue 

4/7/22 – Westampton – MVA Rescue 

4/8/22 – Westampton – Trauma 

4/8/22 – Westampton – MVA Rescue 

4/10/22 – Eastampton – Trauma 

4/16/22 – Eastampton – Trauma 

4/20/22 – Pemberton Boro – Dwelling Fire 

5/2/22 – Westampton – Car Fire 

5/4/22 – Mount Holly – Dryer Fire (Taco Bell) 

5/7/22 – Willingboro – Dwelling Fire 

5/10/22 – Springfield – MVA Rescue 

5/12/22 – Westampton – Dryer Fire (Hotel) 

5/12/22 – Westampton – Pedestrian MVA with Fly 

5/17/22 – Mount Holly – Cardiac Arrest 

5/19/22 – Westampton – Trauma 

5/21/22 – Mount Holly – MVA Rescue 



5/25/22 - Westampton – Dwelling Fire 

5/26/22 – Eastampton – Cardiac Arrest 

5/28/22 – Westampton – MVA Rescue  

6/1/22 – NJTP – MVA Ejection 

6/3/22 – Westampton – Gas Leak 

6/5/22 – Westampton – MVA / Vehicle into Dwelling 

6/6/22 – Eastampton – Garage Fire 

6/8/22 – Westampton – MVA Rescue 

6/13/22 – Medford Lakes – MVA Rescue – MCI 

6/17/22 – Mount Holly – Trauma 

6/21/22 – NJTP – MVA/ Vehicle Fire 

6/26/22 – NJTP – Pedestrian MVA / DOA 

6/30/22 – Willingboro – Dwelling  

7/1/22 – Hainsport – RV Fire 

7/2/22 – Willignboro – Dwelling Fire 

7/5/22 – Westampton – Dwelling – Trashcan Fire 

7/6/22 – Westampton – Cardiac Arrest 

7/6/22 – Westampton – Dwelling – Kitchen Fire 

7/6/22 – Bordentown – Hazmat Response 

7/9/22 – Westampton – Dwelling Fire 

7/10/22 – NJTP – MVA/Ejection 

7/11/22 – Westampton – Epi Pen Administration 

7/11/22 – Willingboro – Cardiac Arrest 

7/17/22 – Burlington – Trauma / Fly 



7/20/22 – Westampton – Arrest/ Narcan 

7/22/22 – Mount Holly – Dwelling / Trash Can 

7/27/22 – Eastampton – Cardiac Arrest 

7/27/22 – Lumberton – MVA / Rescue 

7/28/22 – 295 – MVA Trauma 

7/29/22 – NJTP – MVA / Fly 

7/29/22 – Westampton – Trauma / Fly 

8/4/22- Burlington- Cardiac Arrest 

8/8/22- Westampton- Extrication 

8/11/22- Eastampton- Trauma 

8/13/22- Burlington- Fire 

8/17/22- Southampton- 3rd Alarm Building Fire 

8/21/22- Mansfield- House Fire 

8/23/22- Westampton- Cardiac Arrest 

8/31/22- Westampton- Extrication 

9/6/22- Eastampton- Overdose 

9/13/22- Westampton- Stabbing 

9/13/22- Pemberton- Tech/Water Rescue 

9/18/22- Willingboro- House Fire 

9/20/22- Westampton- Cardiac Arrest 

9/22/22- Westampton- Cardiac Arrest 

9/23/22- Mount Holly- Cardiac Arrest 

9/24/22- Willingboro- House Fire 

9/26/22- Hainesport- House Fire 



 

 

 

 

 

 
 



Westampton Township Emergency Services 
Bureau of Fire Prevention 
Office of the Fire Marshal 

780 Woodlane Road 

Westampton, New Jersey 08060 
Phone (609) 267-2041 ext. 215  Fax (609) 267-3305 

www.westamptonfire.org 

September 2022 Fire Official’s Report 

 

       Fire Inspections Conducted 17 

       Fire Safety Permits Issued 1 

       CSACMAPFEC Inspections 13 

Fire Investigations Conducted 1 

Construction Plans Reviewed 2 

Code Enforcement Complaints Investigated 8 

Fire Safety Complaints Investigated 1 

Background Investigations Conducted 0 
 

During the month of September, seventeen Fire Safety Inspections were conducted by 

the WTES Bureau of Fire Prevention. One of those Inspections revealed “dangerous 

conditions” that required the issuance of an Imminent Hazard order and/or the 

evacuation of the premises due to a blocked egress door. One Fire Safety Permit was 

issued during the month as part of an annual permit schedule. Thirteen Certificates of 

Smoke Alarm / Carbon Monoxide Alarm / Portable Fire Extinguisher Compliance were 

issued as part of the Bureau of Fire Prevention’s Resale and Rental Compliance 

program. One Fire Investigation was conducted during the month of September within 

Westampton Township as a result of a careless smoking. One Fire Safety complaint was 

investigated during the month of September regarding hotel/motel safety with violations 

of the New Jersey Uniform Fire Code and/or Township ordinance cited.   

 

FM Knott, Chief Farnsworth, and members of the Westampton Police Department 

served and conducted an administrative search warrant as issued by our Municipal 

Court Judge at a hotel/motel with numerous violations of the New Jersey Uniform Fire 

Code found and cited. Code Enforcement complaints continue to mount regarding uncut 

grass and fencing concerns. Fire Marshal Knott assisted the Mt Holly Fire Marshal with 

a Fire Investigation in September. Bureau staff covered several shifts and responded to 

various calls for service due to manpower shortages throughout the month. FM Knott 

attended the monthly meeting of the Burlington County Fire Marshal’s Association.  

 

Chief Farnsworth and FM Knott are conducting Rental/Resale Inspections and Code 

Enforcement during Lt. Westdyk’s absence. LT Iannacone, FF/EMT Vallery, FF/EMT 

Engle, and FF/EMT Washick continue conducting annual fire inspections and their 

associated reinspection’s as required by the New Jersey Division of Fire Safety. Two 

projects were reviewed this month by Bureau Staff for comment to the Land 

Development Board.  The 2021 Ford F-150 Fire Marshal vehicle has been delivered and 

is in service.    
 

 

http://www.westamptonfire.org/


WESTAMPTON TOWNSHIP 

ORDINANCE No. 8-2022 

ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON, IN THE 
COUNTY OF BURLINGTON, NEW JERSEY TO AMENDING CHAPTER 203 

OF THE CODE OF THE TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON ENTITLED 
“SOLICITORS AND CANVASSERS” 

 
WHEREAS, the residents have brought to the attention concerns regarding solicitation in the 

residential neighborhoods of the Township; and  
 
WHEREAS, Township has reviewed Chapter 203 of the Township Code entitled “Solicitors and 

Canvassers” and has determined that said Chapter needs to be updated to better protect the public from 
potentially dishonest or inappropriate vendors; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Township makes these revisions keeping in mind an individual’s right to 
fundamental protections under the U.S. and New Jersey Constitutions. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED AND ENACTED, by the Township Council of the 
Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey that Chapter 203 of the Township 
Code of the Township of Westampton entitled “Solicitors and Canvassers” be and is hereby amended to add 
section 203-12 as follows: 

 
Section 1. Section 203 Solicitors and Canvassers shall be amended to include below: 
 
 §203-12 No Knock Registry. 

(A) There is hereby established a No Knock Registry to be maintained and 
updated monthly by the Township Clerk, including a list of addresses of 
premises within the Township where the owner or occupant has notified 
the Township that canvassing, soliciting, peddling, vending and door-to-
door sales are not permitted on the premises. 

(B) Residents seeking to be placed on the No Knock Registry may annually 
register in person or by electronic means to be established by the 
Township, upon payment of an annual processing fee of $5. The annual 
processing fee for a senior citizen or veteran is $1. Upon registration, the 
resident will be issued a sticker to display at their premises indicating their 
enrollment on the No Knock Registry, which the resident shall prominently 
post for the year registered. The annual registration expires on December 
31 of each year. 

(C) A printed or electronic copy of the No Knock Registry shall be provided to 
each registered solicitor or canvasser under this article by the Township 
Clerk during normal business hours. It shall be the obligation of the 
registered solicitor or canvasser to obtain a current, up-to-date copy of the 
No Knock Registry in effect at the time of canvassing and soliciting. 

(D) Any registered solicitor or canvasser disregarding or violating the No 
Knock Registry shall be banned from receiving a registered solicitor or 
canvasser for one calendar year from the date of violation, and subject to 
applicable penalties set forth in §203-10 of the Township Code. The 
existence or nonexistence of a "No Knock" sticker on the premises shall 



not be a defense to the requirements of this article. 
 

Section 2.  All Ordinances and provisions thereof inconsistent with the provisions of 
this Ordinance shall be and are hereby repealed to the extent of such 
inconsistency 

 
Section 3.      If any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause or provision of this ordinance 

shall be adjudged invalid, such adjudication shall apply only to the section, 
paragraph, subdivision, clause, or provision and the remainder of this 
ordinance shall be deemed valid and effective. 

 
 

BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED that this Ordinance shall take effect January 1, 
2023. 

 
Roll Call Vote -10/04/2022 

Committee 
Member 

Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley X  X    
Carr  X X    

Cook-Wright   X    
Mayor Henley   X    

Mungo   X    

 
 

Roll Call Vote – Upon Adoption 
Committee 

Member 
Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley       
Carr       

Cook-Wright       
Mayor Henley       

Mungo       

 
Adopted upon final reading on 
MONTH XX, XXXX 

 
 
 

Mayor Sandy Henley 
 
 

Attest 
 
 

Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk 



WESTAMPTON TOWNSHIP 

ORDINANCE No. 9-2022 

ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON, IN THE 
COUNTY OF BURLINGTON, NEW JERSEY TO AMENDING CHAPTER 88 OF 
THE CODE OF THE TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON ENTITLED “LICENSE 

FEES” 
 

WHEREAS, all persons who own, keep or harbor a dog within the Township of 
Westampton are required by N.J.S.A. 4:19-15.2 and Chapter 88 Article I Section 88-1 of the 
Township Code to annually apply for or renew a license for the dog; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Township values those residents that are or have honorably served in the 

United States Armed Services; and 
 
WHEREAS, in continuation of the Township’s efforts to recognize those that are serving 

or have served in the United States’ Military, the Township declares it in the best interest of the 
Township to provide said individuals with a reduction in the Dog Licensing fee; and,  

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED AND ENACTED, that the Township 

Committee of the Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey that Chapter 
88, of the Westampton Township Code entitled “Animals” is hereby amended as follows:  

Section 1. Section 88-4 License Fees shall be amended to include below: 
 
 §88-4 License Fees. 

(D)  Any Veteran or Active Duty member of the United States Armed Services, 
as defined by 38 U.S.C. §101, shall be entitled to a reduction in the fee set 
forth in paragraph A of this section such that the sum to be paid annually by 
said veteran for a dog license shall be $1.80 and the further sum of $1 for 
the registration tag, and a surcharge of $0.20 for low-cost spay-neuter clinic, 
for a total of $3.  Said veteran must provide valid proof of U.S. Military 
service and register as sole owner of licensed dog. 

 

Section 2.  All Ordinances and provisions thereof inconsistent with the provisions of 
this Ordinance shall be and are hereby repealed to the extent of such 
inconsistency 

 
Section 3.      If any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause or provision of this ordinance 

shall be adjudged invalid, such adjudication shall apply only to the section, 
paragraph, subdivision, clause, or provision and the remainder of this 
ordinance shall be deemed valid and effective. 

 
Section 4. This Ordinance shall take effect upon final adoption and publication in 

accordance with the law. 
 
 

BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED that this Ordinance shall take effect immediately 
upon final passage and publication as required by law. 



 
Roll Call Vote -10/04/2022 

Committee 
Member 

Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley     X  
Carr X  X    

Mayor Henley   X    
Mungo  X X    
Wright   X    

 
 

Roll Call Vote – Upon Adoption 
Committee 

Member 
Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley       
Carr       

Mayor Henley       
Mungo       
Wright       

 
Adopted upon final reading on 
MONTH XX, XXXX 

 
 
 

Mayor Sandy Henley 
 
 

Attest 
 
 

Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk 



TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON 
 

APPROVING PAYMENT OF VOUCHERS 
FOR THE PERIOD ENDING 10/18/2022 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 150-22 

 
 WHEREAS, the Township is in receipt of various vouchers submitted by vendors and/or 
other claimants for goods rendered and/or services provided to the Township; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Chief Financial Officer has certified that there exists a line-item 
appropriation against which each claim shall be charged and that there are sufficient funds 
available for the payment of each voucher; and 
 
 WHEREAS, each voucher contains a certification of a department head, or duly 
designated representative having personal knowledge of the facts that the goods have been 
provided or services rendered to the Township and that the goods or services are consistent with 
prior authorizations; and 
 
 WHEREAS, a list of all conforming claims which have been approved by the Chief 
Financial Officer has been prepared and reviewed by the Township Committee and is appended 
hereto as Exhibit A. 
 
 NOW BE IT RESOLVED that the Committee for the Township of Westampton for the 
reasons set forth above hereby approves the payment of the vouchers set forth on the attached 
Exhibit A and this Resolution shall be recorded as part of the minutes of this meeting and shall 
upon approval be open to the public. 
 

 I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township 
Committee of the Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey at their 
meeting held in the Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex, 710 Rancocas Road, 
Westampton, New Jersey 08060 on October 18, 2022. Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk.  
 
 

________________________________ 
Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk 

 
Roll Call Vote 

Committee 
Member 

Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley       
Carr       

Mayor Henley       
Mungo       
Wright       

 
 





































TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON 
 

RESOLUTION AWARDING A PURCHASE FROM A 
COOPERATIVE PURCHASING PROGRAM VENDOR FOR 

PLAYGROUND EQUIPMENT 
       RESOLUTION NO. 151-22 

 
 
 

WHEREAS, the Township, Recreation Department and Public Works Department have 
determined that there is a need to purchase and install new playground equipment in the Spring 
Meadows development; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Public Works Department procured quotes from two State Contract 
vendors who would best serve the municipality and achieve the Department’s goals and 
determined that the appropriate equipment could be purchased with the Sourcewell Cooperative 
Purchasing program contract number 22927; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Westampton Township Public Works Department has provided a written 

recommendation for the playground equipment through the Sourcewell Cooperative Purchasing 
program; and 

 

WHEREAS, pursuant to N.J.S.A. 40A:11-5(2), a contract which exceeds the bid 
threshold could have been negotiated and awarded by the Governing Body without public 
advertising for receipt of bids, including contracts that are entered into with the United States of 
America, the State of New Jersey, county or municipality or any board, agency or authority thereof 
or any other state or subdivision of that state; and 

 

WHEREAS, Liberty Parks & Playgrounds P.O. BOX 216, Clayton, DE 19938 through 
Miracle Recreation Equipment 878 E. US Hwy 60, Monett, MO 65708 does possess the 
aforementioned Cooperative Purchasing program requirements; and  

 

WHEREAS, the subject Cooperative Purchase was awarded to Liberty Parks & 
Playgrounds to provide materials and labor to replace the playground equipment in the Spring 
Meadows development; and



 
 

WHEREAS, the maximum amount of the purchase is $101,198.75 and funds are 
available in the Open Space Fund Account, as evidenced by the Chief Financial Officer's 
Certification. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Township Council of the Township 
of Westampton, in the County of Burlington, State of New Jersey, as follows: 
 

1. The Chief Financial Officer is hereby authorized and directed to approve and forward 
a purchase requisition to Liberty Parks & Playgrounds P.O. BOX 216, Clayton, DE 
19938 for the purchase of playground equipment, labor and materials, in an amount not 
to exceed $101,198.75. 

 

 
I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township 

Committee of the Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey at their 
meeting held in the Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex, 710 Rancocas Road, Westampton, 
New Jersey 08060 on October 18, 2022. Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk.  

 
 
 
 

________________________________ 
Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk 

 
 

  Roll Call Vote 
Committee 

Member 
Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley       
Carr       

Mayor Henley       
Mungo       
Wright       

 


	Fire September 2022 Final.pdf
	September 2022
	September2022 FO Report
	Phone (609) 267-2041 ext. 215  Fax (609) 267-3305
	During the month of September, seventeen Fire Safety Inspections were conducted by the WTES Bureau of Fire Prevention. One of those Inspections revealed “dangerous conditions” that required the issuance of an Imminent Hazard order and/or the evacuatio...
	FM Knott, Chief Farnsworth, and members of the Westampton Police Department served and conducted an administrative search warrant as issued by our Municipal Court Judge at a hotel/motel with numerous violations of the New Jersey Uniform Fire Code foun...
	Chief Farnsworth and FM Knott are conducting Rental/Resale Inspections and Code Enforcement during Lt. Westdyk’s absence. LT Iannacone, FF/EMT Vallery, FF/EMT Engle, and FF/EMT Washick continue conducting annual fire inspections and their associated r...



	ADP28AC.tmp
	WESTAMPTON TOWNSHIP ORDINANCE No. 8-2022

	ADP88C0.tmp
	WESTAMPTON TOWNSHIP ORDINANCE No. 9-2022




